

KENTUCKY GENERAL ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT FORM
2022 REGULAR SESSION
Unofficial Document

Amend printed copy of **SB 91**

On page 5, after line 12, by inserting the following:

"➔Section 2. KRS 186A.120 is amended to read as follows:

- (1) Application for a first certificate of registration or title and plate, shall be made by the owner to the county clerk of the county in which he or she resides, except that, if a vehicle is purchased from a dealer other than in the county in which the purchaser for use resides, ~~the purchaser, or~~ the dealer, on behalf of the purchaser, may make application for registration to the county clerk in ~~either~~ the county in which the purchaser resides, ~~or in the county in which the dealer's principal place of business is located~~.
- (2) (a) When the purchaser of a vehicle upon which a lien is to be recorded is a resident of a county other than that of the dealer, the application for registration or title ~~shall~~may be made in and~~to the county clerk in either county.~~ the lien ~~shall~~must be recorded in the county of the purchaser's residence.
- (b) ~~[If vehicle application for registration or title is presented to the county clerk of dealer's location rather than purchaser's residence, the clerk shall process documents in a manner similar to that of any application, with the exception that]~~The AVIS system shall be programmed in a manner that the title shall not be issued from Frankfort until the lien information has been entered by the county clerk of the purchaser's residence.

Amendment No. SFA

Rep. Sen. Jimmy Higdon

Committee Amendment _____

Signed: _____

Floor Amendment _____

LRC Drafter: _____

Adopted: _____

Date: _____

Rejected: _____

Doc. ID: XXXX

Not for Filing

-
- (3) (a) A new vehicle, when first registered or titled in this state, shall be registered or titled in the name of the first owner for use rather than in the name of a dealer who held the vehicle for sale.
- (b) Except as otherwise provided in this chapter, a used vehicle not previously registered or titled in this state shall be registered or titled in the name of the first owner for use rather than in the name of a dealer who held the vehicle for resale.
- (4) If the owner of a vehicle required to be registered or titled in this state does not reside in the Commonwealth, the vehicle shall be registered or titled with the county clerk of the county in which the vehicle is principally operated.
- (5) If the owner of a vehicle is other than an individual and resides in the Commonwealth, the vehicle shall be registered or titled with the county clerk in either the county in which the owner resides or in the county in which the vehicle is principally operated."